

ANNEX 4

PUBLIC

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 23 May 2016 18:17
To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: extensions requested during the hearing

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Counsel:

In response to the Prosecution's inquiry below, the Chamber will entertain submissions on any protocols to be adopted in this case. Any such submissions must be filed by 16:00 on 17 June 2016. This is the full briefing schedule on this issue – no responses to these submissions will be considered without leave of the Chamber.

Best,

[REDACTED] on behalf of Trial Chamber IX

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 23 May 2016 13:27
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Page limit extensions requested during the hearing

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for these indications.

In retrospect there is something which I should have raised at the hearing today and did not.

In the Registry filing #440 mention was made, at para. 12, of the familiarisation and preparation protocols which are currently in place in the Ntaganda and Gbagbo cases, and a recommendation that the Chamber adopts one or other of the contrasting models of practice so as to promote uniformity.

The Prosecution would ask that, before the Chamber makes any such determination, the parties (and participants) be given the opportunity to make submissions in writing.

Regards

Ben Gumpert

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 23 May 2016 13:18
To: [REDACTED]

Subject: Page limit extensions requested during the hearing

Dear Counsel:

As noted during the hearing today, the Prosecution's request for a 60 page limit for its upcoming Rule 68(2)(b) filing was granted (T-25 RT, page 41 lines 19-21).

The Defence also requested an additional ten pages to make its upcoming 13 June 2016 submissions on continued detention (T-25 RT, page 8 lines 1-7). Pursuant to Regulation 37(2) of the Regulations of the Court, this extension is also granted.

Best,

 on behalf of Trial Chamber IX